10/28/22, 3:16 PM RE: URGENT - Re: Request for GIA report - SG1696Z ; doa : 12.10.2022 // YOUR REF: BUS/10/22/7012 - Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)...
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RE: URGENT - Re: Request for GIA report - SG1696Z ; doa : 12.10.2022 //
YOUR REF: BUS/10/22/7012

Best Regards,
Karen Chan

Claims Department
Tel : 6866 2698

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 10:28 am

To: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>

Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: URGENT - Re: Request for GIA report - SG16967 ; doa : 12.10.2022 // YOUR REF: BUS/10/22/7012
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Karen,

we refer to our tele-conversation yesterday.

Please provide us the following.

e evidence i.e. video and scene photo

Thank you.

Dant Dacanda
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